

VILLAGE OF BARODA MEETING MINUTES

Minutes of the Village of Baroda Council Meeting held on Monday, October 7, 2024, at 6:30pm at the Baroda Municipal Building.

Present: Michael Price, Katie Strefling, Bob Feickert, Katie Zordell, Jack Lewis,

Absent: Jodi Mattner

Employees Present: Debbie Wishart, Paula Bryan, Tony Cochran

Also Present: Audra Johnson, Donnie Johnson, Doreen Schultz, Carol Jakubs, Kathy Kissane, Milt Sluder

Audience Comment : None

Consent Agenda :

1. **Approve/Amend Agenda for October 7, 2024:** Motion made by Bob Feickert, 2nd by Katie Strefling All ayes and the motion was carried.
2. Approve Minutes for September 3, 2024: All ayes, motion carried

New Business:

1. **Twp. Master Plan Communication**
2. **Miss Baroda – Tabled**
3. **Trail & Treat – A motion was made by Katie Strefling, 2nd by Jack to donate \$300.00**

All ayes and the motion carried. Roll Call Vote:

Michael Price- Yes

Katie Strefling- Yes

Jodi Mattner- Absent

Bob Feickert- Yes

Jack Lewis-Yes

Katie Zordell-Yes

4. **Baroda Fire Department donation of \$50 for trick or treat. All ayes, motion carried.**

Michael Price- Yes

Katie Strefling- Yes

Jodi Mattner- Absent

Bob Feickert- Yes

Jack Lewis-Yes

Katie Zordell-Yes

Unfinished Business: None

Committees:

1. **Park Committee: A proof of for the base of the sign was provided by Tigmaster. The merry-go-round at the park has been repaired by DPW.**
2. **Finance Committee – N/A**
3. **Personnel Committee: Schedule a 60-day review for Nick Skorupa**
4. **Planning Committee: Meeting for master plan before Nov 15th.**

5. Policy & Procedure Committee: N/A

Council Comments:

Bob Feickert: Provided a DPW Monthly Report. This will provide more knowledge of day-to-day accomplishments, goals, and support to complete their job.

Katie Zordell: Asked for update on Bubber's personal items that need to be removed from the shed. Requested salary and committee meeting pay audited for accuracy.

Katie Strefling: Some area sidewalks need repair. Mike is asking Rose concrete to quote needed repairs.

Jodi Mattner: Not in Attendance

Jack Lewis: Asked to have minutes pages numbered

President's Comments: Trick or treat in the village is 5:30 to 7:00 on Oct 31. Fire Department will be there from 6-7:30 on Halloween.

Pheasant Run 2-4 weeks to completion

Loader broke down

Lead & copper sampling complete

Water tower inspection is done Service line inventory was sent

Audience Comment's: Fix fire hydrant in front of fire department needs repaired.

Meeting adjourned at: 7:30 PM

Debbie Wishart, Clerk

Michael Price, President